

City of Paisley
Minutes of December 4, 2018
Regular Meeting

1.0 Call To Order/ Pledge of Allegiance

The Regular Council meeting of the City of Paisley was held on December 4, 2018 at Paisley City Hall. Mayor Ralph Paull called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Council Members in attendance were Ralph Paull, Ruth Robinson and Robert Davis. Others in attendance: Travis Way, Kristine Funk, Craig DeLarm, Wayne Boyd and Melissa Walton, City Recorder.

2.0 Public Appearances None

3.0 Executive Session None

4.0 Agenda & Consent Calendar Ruth Robinson moved, Robert Davis 2nd to approve the December 4, 2018 Agenda, the November 6, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes and the November Invoices. MCU.

5.0 Business

5.1 Mayor's Review Mayor Ralph Paull showed the Council “No Parking” and “Slow Down” signs he had acquired and is going to put up.

Norma Jean Carlon has stated there is a large hole in the alleyway behind her house caused by a hole in the culvert. Dennis O’Leary had talked with the water master about the repair. He was told the people receiving the water are responsible for the repairs. It’s believed this would be the Murphy Ranch. Dennis is going to work on repairs.

Community Center – Combat Construction, whom submitted a bid for repairs last month, is not able to do any work until April. Council decided to wait till after the new budget year, hoping to work on the entire building rather than piecing parts together. The work will need to be rebid.

The Fire Department wants to spend \$5,000 on new suits. Melissa had looked at the current budget and the money is not available this year. After reviewing procedures it is her understanding that in order to do a supplemental budget there has to be an unforeseen emergency. She recommended to Dustin Withers and Robert Davis that if there is another grant opportunity available that they request the amount needed during the next budget cycle coming up this spring. Explaining the amount coming in and going out has to be included in the budget in order to be received and spent.

Repairs on the Food Share Building – Adam Albertson, whom had done the original repairs on the building, has had some health issues and hasn’t

been able to work on the excess repairs. The repairs need to be put back out for bid.

Truck Bid – Council decided to park the truck in front of the old store with a bid paper in the window to also post the bid paper around town. Recommend start bidding, \$700.00.

Efird Property – The office has received reports there is a hose being used to run water into the bus on the property. The City was under the impression the water was not on. Ralph talked with Duane Young, he was unsure where the meter is for this property. Duane had gone onsite and found a frost free spigot which was on. The water has not been legally turned on for this property, meaning the owner/renter has not come in and requested service. Duane used a metal detector and found the meter and read it. Travis Way has gone in and put a lock on the meter and will continue to monitor it.

Carolynn Pottorff's water is still on. Not supposed to be. Melissa will contact Neva May.

School Zone Change – Ralph wants to present the requested school zone changes to the Paisley School Board and at the ODOT District Meeting in Bend. Hopes to raise awareness and support in getting the zone changed.

5.2 **Travis Way, Water Superintendent** Travis and Ralph finished cutting trees along the dyke at the lagoon. Believes the dyke will be inspected next October.

Bio Energizer – Travis has ordered the bio energizer and expects it to show up within the week. He's expecting a quote for the flow meters this week.

Water samples to finish out the year have all been submitted to Edge Analytical.

Cemetery – Read the meter in the box and sent a bill. Is considering installing our own meter rather than relying on someone else's equipment.

5.3 **Lights for Tree** Ralph asked Council's opinion on buying new lights. The ones presently on the tree are old, most aren't working, and right now they are falling off the tree. Need to get with ZX and see about using the man lift to restring everything. Ruth Robinson suggested a projector that costs around \$8.00 to \$10.00 from WalMart. After discussion **Ruth Robinson moved, Robert Davis 2nd to buy the projector from WalMart to use in lieu of lights on the tree. MCU.**

- 5.4 **Cans and Bottles** Ralph suggested dropping the idea for now. It will require a lot of work and time and we would need to find a trailer. Revisit later.
- 5.5 **Three Rivers Mosquito and Vector Control** Ralph is going to contact Edward Horvath and invite him to a meeting. Council would like to be updated on last year's Festival and plans for the coming year. Ruth stated now both Edward and Danta have their licenses for flying drones.
- 5.6 **Deer Population** The proposal has not passed legislature. In order to kill the problem deer the City has to first pass an ordinance stating it's illegal to feed deer within city limits then nuisance permits have to be issued through Bend or Klamath ODFW, but only if you can prove damage.
- 5.7 **Nuisance Ordinance** Ralph has talked to the County and has again run up against the enforcement issue. He would like to propose a giant fund that everyone through the County contributes to. But wonders how then we could make sure as a City that the money we contribute is used within Paisley and not expended elsewhere leaving Paisley with no enforcement because there's no money.
- 5.8 **Next Meeting** The date for the next meeting has been changed to January 8, 2019, at 7:00 pm.

6.0 **Reports / Correspondence**
None

7.0 **Adjournment** Robert Davis moved, Ruth Robinson 2nd to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 p.m.

Next Meeting:

The next Regular Meeting will be January 8, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at Paisley City Hall.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa Walton
Recorder / Treasurer

Date

Approval

Ralph Paull, Mayor

Date